
srstark2@roadrunner.com 

From: "Stark, Scott R" <sstark@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 2:53 PM
To: "Home" <srstark2@roadrunner.com>
Subject: Fwd: Perkins Loan Data
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Scott 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Elizalde, Noemi" <nelizalde@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: April 23, 2014 at 14:21:53 PDT
To: "Stark, Scott R" <sstark@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Subject: Perkins Loan Data

Scott,

Below is our current year cohort default rate of 27.27%. At year end, I will use this figure to combine with other fiscal years to come up with a three year default for FY14. This 
is the rate we report to the Dept. of Education. 

Noemi
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srstark2@roadrunner.com 

From: "Stark, Scott R" <sstark@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 2:53 PM
To: "Home" <srstark2@roadrunner.com>
Subject: Fwd: Perkins Loan Data #2
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5/15/2014

Scott 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Elizalde, Noemi" <nelizalde@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: April 23, 2014 at 14:25:00 PDT
To: "Stark, Scott R" <sstark@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Subject: Perkins Loan Data #2

Scott,

56.25% was the three year default rate reported for FY12 to the Department of Education. 

Noemi
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